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Attachments: 

Good morning, 
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Please place the attached emails in CORRESPONDENCE-Consumers & Representatives in docket 20200000-OT 

Thank you, 

Cristina Slaton 
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Polmann 

PH: (850) 413-6018 
FX: (850) 413-6019 
cslaton@psc.state.fl.us 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sherimartin2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sheri Martin <sherimartin2 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:41 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 
choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Sheri Martin 
1607 SW 56th Pl Gainesville, FL 32608-5305 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

djaytjay60@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of TOMMIE HALL <djaytjay60 

@everyactioncustom.co m > 

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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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

TOMMIE HALL 

6513 Haslett Dr N Jacksonville, FL 32277-2016 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

markyoud@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mark Youd 
< markyoud@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Mark Youd 
3 Magnolia Dr N Ormond Beach, FL 32174-9249 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bjhenson48@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Betty Jo Henson <bjhenson48 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:41 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

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
Betty Jo Henson 
1908 48th St W Bradenton, FL 34209-5153 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

marystarkp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Starzinski 
< marystarkp@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Mary Starzinski 
3400 SE Fairway Oaks Tri Stuart, FL 34997-4708 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pamelamaldonado.mia@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Pamela Maldonado 
< pamela maldonado.mia@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Pamela Maldonado 
19053 Fly Rod Run Loxahatchee, FL 33470-6024 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cfabbott@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carole Abbott 
< cf a bbott@everyactioncustom.co m > 
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
Carole Abbott 
6871 SW 128th St Pinecrest, FL 33156-6253 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

katebetsko@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kate Betsko 
< katebetsko@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:40 PM 
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
Kate Betsko 
19 Livingstone Daisy Ct Homosassa, FL 34446-6206 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

akirk3000@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ALLAN KIRKHAM <akirk3000 

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

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, ofthese jobs at risk in communities across the 

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
ALLAN KIRKHAM 
4062 Bettian Ave Milton, FL 32583-2872 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

smoother600@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sara F <smoother600 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:40 PM 
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
Sara F 
Boynton Beach, FL 33437 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dawn.schumann@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dawn Schumann 

< dawn.schu man n@everyactio ncusto m.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:39 PM 

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
Dawn Schumann 

4041 Coquina Dr Sanibel, FL 33957-5205 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

trendlady@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of virginia shaller 
< trendlady@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
virginia shaller 

550 Okeechobee Blvd Apt 510 West Palm Beach, FL 33401-6325 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ellenlauricella@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ellen Lauricella 

< el lenlauricel la@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Ellen Lauricella 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rpackman47@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of richard Packman <rpackman47 
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
richard Packman 
Clearwater, FL 33755 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kskambis@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kathleen Skambis 
< kskambis@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:39 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

I plan to build a new home for myself in the next year, thus investing in Florida's future. I plan to invest in solar power 
for that home. I want to know that my investment will not be at risk due to actions taken by the PSC. Please empower 
the people like me who invest in our state. Do not dilute Florida residents' current rights and benefits related to solar 
power. 

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
Kathleen Skambis 
2305 Edgewater Dr Orlando, FL 32804-5332 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rogermcveigh@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Roger McVeigh 
< rogermcveigh@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:37 PM 
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
Roger McVeigh 
627 Simonton St Key West, FL 33040-6896 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

teresadmai@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Teresa Mai 

< teresadmai@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:37 PM 
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

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control oftheir own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Teresa Mai 
Jacksonville, FL 32207 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

aimeeej@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Aimee Jalbert 
< ai meeej@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Aimee Jalbert 
Sarasota, FL 34231 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sara.and.abe@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sara Hart 

< sara.and.abe@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:38 PM 
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
Sara Hart 
611 Short St Tallahassee, FL 32308-6930 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

luis.pereira@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Luis Pereira 
< luis.pereira@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:38 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

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

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty, and defend the 
investment which I have made in rooftop solar by preserving net metering here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Luis Pereira 
31 Cannonball Ln Watersound, FL 32461-8580 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

abe.middleton@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ABRAHAM MIDDLETON 
<abe.middleton@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
ABRAHAM MIDDLETON 
611 Short St Tallahassee, FL 32308-6930 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

allenson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Allenson 
<allenson@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 6:37 PM 
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
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at ri.sk in communities across the 
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
Robert Allenson 
1307 Highway 179A Westville, FL 32464-3045 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kerry@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kerry Luellen 
< kerry@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Kerry Luellen 
Apopka, FL 32712 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

votephilmoore@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Phil Moore 
<voteph ii moore@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
more tools- not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

As we face the next global crisis, climate change we need to expand Florida's use of green renewable energy sources. 

Sincerely, 
Phil Moore 
Melbourne, FL 32912 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gretchen.njohnson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gretchen Johnson 
<gretchen.njohnson@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the · 
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
Gretchen Johnson 
304 Pass A Grille Way Apt 1 St Pete Beach, FL 33706-4380 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

haroldmorris12@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Harold Morris <haroldmorris12 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 11 :37 AM 
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
Harold Morris 
595 Pinto Tri Englewood, FL 34223-3953 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

joycepalmer68@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joyce Palmer <joycepalmer68 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:36 PM 

Office of Commissioner Polmann 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

I am very concerned about attempts to decrease or stop altogether solar net metering. Here we are in the midst of a 

COVID 19 crises which has eliminated many jobs and you are proposing to thwart increasing employment opportunities 

in this "clean" industry of the future. We need solar more than ever to increase our resilience during times {hurricanes),, 

reduce transmissions and help local peak usage. 

The climate is a-changing and Florida needs to be forward looking on energy, not bringing it up by the caboose. 

Sincerely, 
Joyce Palmer 
Deland, FL 32720 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tiffanydunn@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tiffany Dunn 
< tiffanyd u nn@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:37 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

Thank you for serving the people of our sunny state. The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to 
create more uncertainty by making changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

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
Tiffany Dunn 
18213 SW 1st St Micanopy, FL 32667-3719 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pattimbrigham@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Brigham 
< pattimbrigham@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Patricia Brigham 
614 W King St Orlando, FL 32804-4424 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

crledge@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charlene Edge 

< crledge@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Charlene Edge 

Winter Park, FL 32789 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

egarvett@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Esther Garvett 

< egarvett@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

Esther Garvett 

1861 NW South River Dr Miami, FL 33125-2700 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lovesbob@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Chad Alvarez 
< lovesbob@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Chad Alvarez 
7127 W Lake Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33406-6717 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mjjd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of MaryJo Mosca 
< mjjd@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:35 PM 
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
MaryJo Mosca 
1517 Plunkett St Hollywood, FL 33020-6433 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ajms7807@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alice Shurtz <ajms7807 

@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:36 PM 
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
Alice Shurtz 

6919 Grande Vista Way S South Pasadena, FL 33707-4702 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

terrircasey@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of TERRI CASEY 

< terri rcasey@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:36 PM 

Office of Commissioner Polmann 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

I write strongly in support of solar net metering. You know it's the right thing to do for the citizens and for the 

environment of Florida. 

Come on - you can summon the courage to make this happen. I have confidence in you! 

Sincerely, 

TERRI CASEY 

4071 Carlyle Lakes Blvd Palm Harbor, FL 34685-1040 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lforsht@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynn Forsht 
< lforsht@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Lynn Forsht 
17895 SW 272nd St Homestead, FL 33031-2218 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

madcafe@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Coffey 

< madcafe@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:35 PM 
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
Mary Coffey 
303 Needles Tri Longwood, FL 32779-4656 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

saritavinos@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sarah Wines 

< saritavinos@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Sarah Wines 

Saint Petersburg, FL 33704 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

shirlkrich@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Shirley Richards 
< shirlkrich@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 6:35 PM 
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

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country,'and employed 
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
Shirley Richards 
5703 NW 109th Ln Coral Springs, FL 33076-3111 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lynnjazz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynn Rosenthal 
< Lynnjazz@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:34 PM 
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
Lynn Rosenthal 
100 S Belcher Rd Clearwater, FL 33758-8902 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ralphelefante@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ralph Elefante 

< ralphelefa nte@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Ralph Elefante 

542 Freeman St Longwood, FL 32750-4193 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sarahjrobin20@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sarah Robinson <sarahjrobin20 
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
Sarah Robinson 
38 Harbor Oaks Cir Safety Harbor, FL 34695-2828 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lanning.ba@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Lanning 
< lanning.ba@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:34 PM 
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
Barbara Lanning 
2517 Harrison Ave Orlando, FL 32804-4438 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

posturenurse@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Martha Harnit 

< posturenurse@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Martha Harnit 

914 Summit Greens Blvd Clermont, FL 34711-6734 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

wwwjelena@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jelena Mulin 
<wwwjelena@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Jelena Mulin 
12913 Starling Dr Odessa, FL 33556-2821 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gsasnett@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gail Sasnett 
< gsasnett@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:33 PM 
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

I paid a lot for my panels to have net metering, and it is an important way to control and lower energy bills. It also 
reduces carbon. 

Sincerely, 
Gail Sasnett 
Gainesville, FL 32608 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

wducharm@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Ducharme 

<wducharm@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 6:33 PM 
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
William Ducharme 

117 Van Fleet Ct Auburndale, FL 33823-2019 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sandybishop99@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sandra Bishop <sandybishop99 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:33 PM 
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
Sandra Bishop 

144 Wing Foot Cir Daytona Beach, FL 32114-1147 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kurisu99@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Christine Loken-Kim <kurisu99 

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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience ofthe electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

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
Christine Loken-Kim 
894 Barrymoore Loop The Villages, FL 32162-3364 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

smithellenl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ellen Smith 
<smithellenl@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 6:32 PM 
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
Ellen Smith 
425 Meadowlark Ln Naples, FL 34105-2984 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

onecuriousgeorge@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of George Thomas 
< onecu riousgeorge@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
George Thomas 
Youngstown, FL 32466 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sunlions@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ann Rorabaugh 
< sunlions@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:32 PM 
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
more tools- not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Ann Rorabaugh 
1631 Lawndale Cir Winter Park, FL 32792-6162 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

martycarol@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carol Charles 
< martycarol@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:31 PM 
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
Carol Charles 
Boynton Beach, FL 33437 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sunlions@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Rorabaugh 
< sun I io ns@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
James Rorabaugh 
1631 Lawndale Cir Winter Park, FL 32792-6162 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mloubasham@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Basham 
< mloubasham@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Mary Basham 
815 Seminole Ave Orlando, FL 32804-7333 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

greatideasmakethingshappen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elizabeth Parr 
< g reatideasmakethingsha ppen@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Elizabeth Parr 
366 NW 114th Ave Apt 101 Miami, FL 33172-4787 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sefritsche1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Fritsche <Sefritsche1 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:31 PM 
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

over 12,000 people. We can and should be #1! Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in 

the country, and the industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk 

in communities across the United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and 

this could get worse. 

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

here in Florida. Let's make Florida a leader on this issue! 

Sincerely, 
Susan Fritsche 
1058 Lakeside Dr Apopka, FL 32712-8115 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

brucenissen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bruce Nissen 
< brucenissen@everyactioncustom.com > . 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:30 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

Please preserve net metering here in FL. Do not allow the large electric companies to curtail the rights of solar power 
owners. 

Sincerely, 
Bruce Nissen 
253 Sunlit Cove Dr NE Saint Petersburg, FL 33702-3229 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cmathwhit@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cheryl Matheson 
< cmathwhit@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Cheryl Matheson 
4107 Royal Palm Dr Bradenton, FL 34210-1312 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pixelsibsound@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nicholas Osgood 
< pixelsibsound@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 7:00 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

Please help the solar energy industry grow and thrive in Florida. It's time to embrace change and help the environment 
as well as the clean energy industry. You can help by getting on board with net metering. As a solar customer I take pride 
in my decision to start using renewable energy and would like to spread the word and help others make the choice to 
use solar as well. Allowing net metering can help make the case to go green. Please preserve solar net metering for both 
the current and future customers. 

Thanks for reading and I hope that you do what is right. 

Sincerely, 
Nicholas Osgood 
2958 Collier Ave Jacksonville, FL 32205-7569 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gbowling9@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Glenda Bowling <gbowling9 
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
Glenda Bowling 
1155 Eden Dr Saint Cloud, FL 34771-8674 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dimarks@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diane Marks 
< di marks@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Diane Marks 
8124 Cormyour Way Boynton Beach, FL 33472-7123 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

SThomp0708@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Thompson <SThomp0708 

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
Susan Thompson 

1702 Torrington Cir Longwood, FL 32750-7113 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jbowers18@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jade Bowers <jbowers18 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 6:31 PM 
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
Jade Bowers 
Lithia, FL 33547 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ldeitemey@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Laura Staples 
< Ldeitemey@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 6:30 PM 
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
Laura Staples 
5792 Whistlewood Cir Sarasota, FL 34232-6018 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kathy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kathy Gustafson-Hilton 
< kathy@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Kathy Gustafson-Hilton 
5197 40th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711-4709 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cgray@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charles Gray 
< cg ray@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Charles Gray 
263 Bayou Cir Debary, FL 32713-4000 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bloomerl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda Bloomfield 
< Bloomerl@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Linda Bloomfield 
2802 N 46th Ave Apt 8622 Hollywood, FL 33021-8901 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dorothyk487@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dorothy Kamm <dorothyk487 
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
Dorothy Kamm 
Port Saint Lucie, FL 34986 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lorriecaudle@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lorrie Caudle 
< lorriecaud le@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Lorrie Caudle 
8349 SE 168Th Ramsay St The Villages, FL 32162-2837 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sandybirch2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sandra Birch <Sandybirch2 
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
Sandra Birch 
12668 NW 56th St Coral Springs, FL 33076-3474 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

HOWELLR@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Howell 
< HOWELLR@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 11:29 AM 
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
Robert Howell 
15638 Mahoney Dr Spring Hill, FL 34610-5486 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pam Stoike <Pam.Stoike.360093793@p2a.co> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:43 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann, 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1 ", which would have prohibited the 
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 
industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 
Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 
storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Pam Stoike 
15781 Prentiss Pointe Cir 
Fort Myers, FL 33908 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

John Henao <henaojg@icloud.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:36 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 
Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

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

John Henao 

Mr John Henao 
henaojg@icloud.com 
489 starratt rd lot 6 
Jacksonville, Florida 32218 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Adam Mayhew <adammayhewtrainer@gmail.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 4:57 PM 
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

Adam Mayhew 

Mr Adam Mayhew 
adammayhewtrainer@gmail.com 
12560 Ayrshire Street East 
Jacksonville , Fl 32226 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Shoshanna Mahoney <Shoshanna.Mahoney.152774987@p2a.co> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 4:26 PM 
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
the fastest growingjob in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
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
Shoshanna Mahoney 
2221 Pineapple Ave 
Melbourne, FL 32935 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jose Camacho <Jose.Camacho.360082407@p2a.co> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 4:18 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect net metering 

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering here in Florida. 

Regards, 
Jose Camacho 
332 Timber Grove Ct 
Orlando, FL 32828 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

David Harvey <David.Harvey.360080472@p2a.co> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 4:02 PM 
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
David Harvey 
1667 Park Terrace E 
Athmtic Beach, FL 32233 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ben Humphries <Ben.Humphries.360077872@p2a.co> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:46 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect net metering 

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes 
to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and 
employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the 
country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs 
at risk in communities across the United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic 
uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, 
and choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, 
Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net 
metering here in Florida. 

Regards, 
Ben Humphries 
9282 Lake Sharp Ct 
Orlando, FL 32817 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Derek Lunsford <dereklunsford850@gmail.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 2:18 PM 
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

Derek Lunsford 

Ms Derek Lunsford 
dereklunsford850@gmail.com 
5389 jade circle 
Pace, Fl 32571 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Jason Davis <jasondavis@theprocompanies.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 2:12 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 
Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the tin;ie to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
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

Jason Davis 

Mr Jason Davis 
jasondavis@theprocompanies.com 
1101 W Cairo Dr 
Citrus Springs, FL 34443 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Utility Dive < utility@divenewsletter.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 2:04 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Weekender: FERC rejection of NYISO renewables plan could prompt state-managed 
capacity market, advocates say 

BROUGHT TO YOU BY - Uplight 

Michigan Utility Drives 4X DR Enrollment 
See how Consumers Energy's connected customer experience, delivered in partnership with 
Uplight and Google, is driving results. Play the 1-minute video! 

FERC rejection of NYISO renewables plan could prom pt state­

managed capacity market, advocates say 

The commission's lone Democrat dissented, saying FERC has "perverted" the New York ISO's buyer­

side market power mitigation rules to slow the state's clean energy transition. 
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FERC details carbon pricing conference as groups blast renewables, consumer and 

women exclusions 

Of the 30 panelists scheduled to participate at the upcoming conference, the majority are energy 

companies, academics and grid operator representatives. Only three women are on the agenda. 

US energy storage posts second-largest quarter, with more growth expected as 

COVID-19 recedes 

Residential installations drove near-record growth in the U.S. energy storage sector despite COVID-19, 

with additional utility-scale projects expected to come online later this year. 

California scrambles to prevent rolling blackouts amid heat wave, with DOE assist 

on gas plant dispatch 

The DOE's order allowing additional dispatch from three natural gas plants if needed served as a "wake­

up call" to pursue alternatives to maintain reliability, according to one expert. 

NYISO allows full participation for energy storage in wholesale power markets 

Analysts claim the action levels the playing field for energy storage resources, but more work needs to 

be done for the storage market to take off in the state. 

RECOMMENDED FOR YOU 

Improve your recommendations: click here to update your profile. 

DEEP DIVE 
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For nuclear plants operating on thin margins, growing climate risks prompt tough 

choices 

Climate change creates a number of problems for nuclear power plants that some academics say the 

industry needs to address soon. 

How Wholesale Operators are Prioritizing Clean Energy 

In this Trendline, explore the state of the wholesale utility market and how operators are 

collaborating to improve clean energy. 

Access Now 

BEST OF WHAT WE'RE READING 

"4CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE 

Wyoming Public Service Commission delays investigation into state's largest 

utility 

·J NJ SPOTLIGHT 
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Offshore Wind in NJ Gets Boost, But Lawmakers Demand a Halt to One Project 

P,POWER 

DOE Issues Emergency Order to Alleviate California Power Crisis 

IIWBEZ CHICAGO 

The Slow Rise And Sudden Fall Of A Top ComEd Executive 

~THE HIGHLAND COUNTY PRESS 

Consumer advocate wants to know where utility got $SOM from in alleged bribery 

scandal 

iiiS&P GLOBAL MARKET INTELLIGENCE 

Amid a Pandemic, Green Electricity Charts a Course Forward 

Generation 

Solar & Renewables 

Suggest a story we should read 

DIVE INTO A TOPIC 

Energy Storage 

Distributed Energy 

Demand Response 
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DIVE INSIDER 

Share Utility Dive: Daily Dive with others and get rewarded. 

You've referred O readers. 

To become an official Dive Insider, just successfully refer 10 contacts to Utility Dive: Daily Dive. 

Here's your link to share: 

https://www.utilitvdive.com/signup/insiders/?signup referred bv=59cffb34e9328b7d758b71a9 

MORE THAN A NEWSLETTER 

Related Publications 

Smart Cities Dive I Waste Dive 

Connect With Us 

Twitter I Linkedln 

Editorial 

Contact an editor I Meet the team 

Advertising 

Contact our team 

About Utility Dive 
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Utility Dive provides in-depth journalism and insight into the most impactful 

news and trends shaping the utility industry. The newsletters and website 

cover topics such as smart grid, regulation and policy, demand response, 

generation, and more. 

Utility Dive is a leading publication operated by Industry Dive. Our business 

journalists spark ideas and shape agendas for 1 O+ million decision makers in 

competitive industries. 

Sign up for the newsletter 

This email is optimized for display on mobile phones. Utility Dive: Daily Dive is a product of 

Industry Dive, Inc .. 1575 Eye St NW, 4th Floor, Washington, DC 20005. We value your privacy. 

We won't share your email address with anyone else without your permission. This message was 

sent to commissioner.polmann@psc.state.fl.us: You can unsubscribe or switch to a weekly 

newsletter subscription anytime. See out full privacy policy. 

Sign up I Manage subscription I Advertise with us I Submit story tip 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Justin Clark <jclark1788Jc@gmail.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 1:19 PM 
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

Justin Clark 

Mr Justin Clark 
jclarkl 788.jc@gmail.com 
1650 North Mills Ave 
Orlando, FL 32803 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kenneth Thomas < Kenneth.Thomas.360054507@p2a.co> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 1 :12 PM 
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
Kenneth Thomas 
4358 Tidewater Dr 
Orlando, FL 32812 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

solar@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Emily Janninck 
< solar@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:47 AM 
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

Eliminating Net Metering will result in fewer people installing solar systems on their homes. The costs will simply be too 
high. And a sharp drop in demand will cause more trouble for the solar installation industry, one of the fastest-growing 
job categories in the USA, already being hurt by the ongoing economic troubles of 2020. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 
choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
more tools - not fewer - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Emily Janninck 
Ocoee, FL 34761 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dougk71@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Douglas Kennedy <dougk71 
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
Douglas Kennedy 
3342 Grenada Ct Punta Gorda, FL 33950-6373 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

plouzof@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Zopfi 
< plouzof@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 8:47 AM 
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
Patricia Zopfi 
4129 Old Dominion Rd Orlando, FL 32812-7968 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ynafrmyahoo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of enita berkheiser 
< ynafrmya hoo@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 2:45 AM 
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
enita berkheiser 
2231 Desoto Way S Saint Petersburg, FL 33712-4141 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

webakers@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Baker 
<webakers@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 10:42 AM 
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
Richard Baker 
1501 Wekewa Nene Tallahassee, FL 32301-6726 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jsamo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Samorajczyk 
<jsamo@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:46 AM 
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
John Samorajczyk 
5414 Leilani Dr St Pete Beach, FL 33706-2325 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sgt8107@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Daniel H Martin <sgt8107 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:45 AM 
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
Daniel H Martin 
3722 Hasting Ln Clermont, FL 34711-6909 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

skamory7@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Gonzalez <skamory7 
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
Michael Gonzalez 
Miami, FL 33176 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ifwishes@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Amy Landry 

< ifwishes@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 10:40 AM 

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

Amy Landry 
GROVE Ave Saint Augustine, FL 32084 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rhondamatrix@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rhonda Rodriguez 

< rhondamatrix@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:44 AM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

I am looking forward to being a Florida homeowner someday soon. Currently, I rent. But I know when I have that home, 

I want to power it with solar and do my part to help the planet. Please don't take away my right to make my own energy 

choices! 

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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. During hurricane season, Floridians need more 

tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Rhonda Rodriguez 
549 Neptune Bay Cir Saint Cloud, FL 34769-7047 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

colstrom@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carla Olstrom 
< colstrom@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
employed 250,000 people. The COVID~19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
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
Carla Olstrom 
4759 25th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33713-3125 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dfrewa@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Daniela Frewa 
< dfrewa@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 10:14 AM 
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
Daniela Frewa 
475 NW 88th St El Portal, FL 33150-2427 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

raporter@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robin Porter 

< raporter@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:43 AM 
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
Robin Porter 
Miami, FL 33137 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

PattyPMKelly@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patty kelly 

< PattyPMKelly@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:40 AM 

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
Patty kelly 
1837 E 9th St Lynn Haven, FL 32444-3145 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

beckyzta@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Becky Gonzalez 
< beckyzta@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 6:43 AM 
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
Becky Gonzalez 
10221 SW 133rd St Miami, FL 33176-6136 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

qbtopi852@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Warren Barnett <qbtopi852 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 8:44 AM 
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
Warren Barnett 
101 Tequesta Harbor Dr Merritt Island, FL 32952-7108 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mbarasz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mark Barasz 

< mbarasz@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 2:43 AM 
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
Mark Barasz 
199 Dali Blvd Saint Petersburg, FL 33701-3989 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

debbysbaker@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Debby Baker 

< debbysbaker@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

Debby Baker 

585 Scrubjay Ln Jupiter, FL 33458-8374 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

thair24@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tammy Hair <thair24 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 10:38 AM 

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
Tammy Hair 

23950 SE Highway 42 Umatilla, FL 32784-8216 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Richard Baker< Richard.Baker.43047589@p2a.co> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 10:17 AM 
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1", which would have prohibited the 
subsidization of solar energy, and apprbved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
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
1501 Wekewa Nene 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Mitchell Spiers <mks3@gmx.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:26 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 
{BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

Low 

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

Mitchell Spiers 

Mr Mitchell Spiers 
mks3@gmx.com 
3295 Post Oak Point Road 
New Ulm, TEXAS 78950 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

vnelson64@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Valorie Pitts <vnelson64 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 8:25 AM 
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
Valorie Pitts 
140 NE 512th St Old Town, FL 32680-3815 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cfb1625@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Clarence Burdick <cfb1625 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:10 AM 
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
Clarence Burdick 
Clearwater, FL 33755 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

anaheimproperties@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Allen Marcovitch 
< anaheimproperties@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Allen Marcovitch 
1155 SW 25th Ave Boynton Beach, FL 33426-7420 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

s22j26@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Venkataraman <s22j26 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 7:25 AM 
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
Barbara Venkataraman 
2416 Middle River Dr Fort Lauderdale, FL 33305-2729 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tiger528@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jason Haffizulla <tiger528 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:09 AM 
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

here in Florida .. 

Sincerely, 
Jason Haffizulla 
11408 Water Oak Pl Fl 33330 Davie, FL 33330-1361 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dentophile@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Solomon 
< dentophile@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:09 AM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann . 
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
Robert Solomon 
5016 Bimini Dr Bradenton, FL 34210-2017 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

eaackerly@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elizabeth Ackerly 
< eaackerly@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 8:54 AM 
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
Elizabeth Ackerly 
Boynton Beach, FL 33435 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sandrasafran@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sandra Safran 
< sand rasafran@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 8:54 AM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

I would like the commission to know that I am pleased that FPL is growing their solar power but.. .. I am also a strong 
supporter of home owners supporting alternative energy. They should be rewarded for that not penalized. With your 
help that will happen. 

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
Sandra Safran 
3107 Black Oak Ct Boynton Beach, FL 33436-6605 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

samhanlj@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lauren Johnson 
< sa mha nlj@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:19 AM 
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
Lauren Johnson 
217 Highlands Glen Cir Winter Springs, FL 32708-5787 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

captj13@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Juan Garrandes <captj13 
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
Juan Garrandes 
7322 SW 143rd Ave Miami, FL 33183-2965 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Daniel Penoff 
< da n@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:09 AM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

As someone who's former career was in the power generation business, when I moved to Florida in the 1990s I was 
stunned to know that Florida is, and continues to be, one of the worst states as far as consumer point of use solar 
systems. Why? Because the electric utilities have been successful in lobbying the legislature to write and pass 
regulations that prevent consumers from utilizing solar energy at a reasonable cost. 

How can Florida be the "Sunshine State" yet have some of the least "consumer friendly" solar power regulations in the 
nation? 

Eliminating or reducing the availability of net metering essentially kneecaps the consumer who wants to reduce their 
consumption of energy produced by carbon generating sources that contribute to global warming such as coal and 
natural gas. 

Regardless of the effect this change would have on the renewable power/solar industry in Florida, which is significant at 
the least, it's an affront to the consumer, who should have the right to produce their own power and receive payment 
for excess power generated and returned to the grid. 

I strongly urge you to stand up to utilities who have run roughshod over the end user for years in Florida and vote 
against the elimination of net metering. After all, who does this benefit the most? Your fellow citizens or the 
stockholders of the electric utilities? 

As a postscript, solar power can and will make a significant difference on how rapidly we as a state can recover from 
natural disasters, like hurricanes. Why would you do anything that would harm the recovery efforts of the people who 
live here? 

Sincerely, 
Daniel Penoff 
Valrico, FL 33596 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cynthiachamberlin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cynthia Cromwell 
< cynthiachamberlin@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 1:23 AM 
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
Cynthia Cromwell 
238 Erie Dr Naples, FL 34110-1304 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kris@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kristopher Alcordo 
< kris@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Kristopher Alcordo 
4843 Red Egret Dr Jacksonville, FL 32257-4101 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rbookman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Bookman 
< rbookman@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:08 AM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

Thank you for your service on the FPSC. 

I know that you each work diligently in the public interest and seek to balance competing interests. 

I am writing to urge you to continue your support for net metering. 

I believe that the long-term increase in resilience that a distributed solar system provides is worthy of your continued 
support. Net metering is a critical component to make this affordable for home owners like me. 

This should complement and not replace the utility scale power generation we have from FP&L. This partnership 
between homeowners and FP&L is the right thing for my community and for Florida. 

With a warming earth increasing the power of storms, an increase in decentralization of power generation is one way to 
increase our ability to adapt to a changing environment. My partial independence from the grid will help my family and 
those of my neighbors here in Coral Gables in the event of a prolonged outage such as the one we experienced with 
Hurricane Andrew. 23 days without power. I don't want to repeat that again. 

Thank you for your support. 

Sincerely, 
Richard Bookman 
5907 Riviera Dr Coral Gables, FL 33146-2702 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dandksquires@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Squires 
< dandksquires@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
John Squires 
Riverview, FL 33579 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kathyjongsma@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kathy Jongsma 
< kathyjongsma@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:18 AM 
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
Kathy Jongsma 
8724 51st Ter E Bradenton, FL 34211-3741 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

justwritedebb@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Den Giarratana 
<justwritedebb@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:08 AM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

Thank you for considering my viewpoint when making decisions for solar rights for Florida homeowners, and important 
jobs for Floridians. 

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

Many thanks 

Sincerely, 
Den Giarratana 
Wellington, FL 33414 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

amundrudk@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karen Amundrud 
< amund rudk@everyactioncustom.com > 
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

Florida is a solar rich state. Please allow the residents of the state to make use of solar credits and benefit from this 
resource that we have. In fact, energy companies should be required to use more solar energy rather than less so that 
we can become less dependent on fossil fuels. 

Sincerely, 
Karen Amundrud 
4663 32nd Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33713-2018 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ariomyoga@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Arianne Traverso 
< ariomyoga@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Arianne Traverso 
535 NE 139th St North Miami, FL 33161-3109 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jbrown42004@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeff Brown <jbrown42004 
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
Jeff Brown 
Lakeland, FL 33810 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

judysmoses@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of julia Moses 
<judysmoses@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
julia Moses 
4945 Gardiners Bay Cir Sarasota, FL 34238-2792 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jsevilla77@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of julio sevilla <jsevilla77 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 8:22 AM 
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
julio sevilla 
Sanford, FL 32771 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tomchiotti@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tom Chiotti 
< tomchiotti@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 7:23 AM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 
and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people 
and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 
many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 
create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 
power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 
overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 
generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Tom Chiotti 
Sarasota, FL 34240 
tomchiotti@aol.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kakeller1973@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Katherine Keller < kakeller1973 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:07 AM 
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
Katherine Keller 
5211 Antares Ct Atlantic Beach, FL 32233-4583 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

joanerwin13@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joan Erwin <joanerwin13 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 1:21 AM 
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
Joan Erwin 
116 Fernwood St Orlando, FL 32806-2108 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

JohnAtrix@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Forbes 
<Joh nAtrix@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:22 AM 
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

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

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
John Forbes 
304 NE 99th St Miami Shores, FL 33138-2437 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

victorkodish327@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Victor Kodish <victorkodish327 
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
Victor Kodish 
17767 Lake Carlton Dr Lutz, FL 33558-6089 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tracyhouseholder@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tracy Householder 
<tracyhouseholder@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 8:52 AM 
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
Tracy Householder 
2916 W Sitios St Tampa, FL 33629-6027 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

monsterizw4@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marysol Clark <monsterizw4 
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
Marysol Clark 
5543 Pentail Cir Tampa, FL 33625-1969 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bc_borrell@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brendan Borrell 
< bc_borrell@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Brendan Borrell 
Pensacola, FL 32503 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

skylifecb@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Chris Bromfield 
< skyl ifecb@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:07 AM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solcir rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

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
Chris Bromfield 
3124 NE 7th Dr Boca Raton, FL 33431-6907 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

janine.gedmin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janine Gedmin 
<jan i ne.ged min@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 8:52 AM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

I added solar to my house in Apalachicola at a hefty expense because of net metering. That has allowed me to justify the 
up-front costs. 

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
here in Florida. After all, we are "The Sunshine State." 

Sincerely, 
Janine Gedmin 
226 9th St Apalachicola, FL 32320 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

masingleton@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Martha Singleton 
< masingleton@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 8:51 AM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

I am a Miami native born & raised. I saved to install solar on our home and it has NOT eliminated my FPL bills, but 
reduced them, whicle also generating free electricity for FPL. 

I strongly urge you to NOT vote to eliminate net metering. We are a sunshine state, but FPL remains too joined at the 
hip to their investors, not their CUSTOMERS! 
In addition, in the middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making 
changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

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
Martha Singleton 
6600 SW 79th Ave Miami, FL 33143-2625 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

coaching4success@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of MC Edson 
< coaching4success@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:21 AM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

Florida's future as a competitive provider of power depends on solar energy. 

During a public health and economic crisis is the wrong time to exacerbate uncertainty by making changes to solar 
rights. It will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Prior to COVID-19, Florida was #4 in production of electricity from solar panels in the country and employed over 12,000 
people. "Solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country. The industry employed 250,000 people. This 
pandemic could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the United States. Florida has already lost 
22% of its workforce due to economic instability and it could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy as well 
as choose how they power their lives. 

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
MC Edson 
Port Saint Lucie, FL 34986 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dljantz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Jantz 
< d ljantz@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
David Jantz 
Dania, FL 33004 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Cody Mitchem <cody.mitchem34@gmail.com> 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 8:40 AM 

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

Cody Mitchem 

Mr Cody Mitchem 

cody.mitchem34@gmail.com 

6734 Lauren Trace ct 

Milton , Fl 32570 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Joan Gale <Joan.Gale.53011910@p2a.co> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 8:20 AM 
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
Joan Gale 
214 Mansfield E 
Boca Raton, FL 33434 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bill@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Fibiger 
< bill@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 7:34 AM 
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
William Fibiger 
44 Oak Tree Dr New Smyrna Beach, FL 32169-4311 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

greatful2him@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Allen 

< g reatful2him@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 6:04 AM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000 

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
James Allen 
Englewood, FL 34223 
greatful2him@aol.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cynthiasanders@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cynthia Sanders 
< cynthiasanders@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 7:49 AM 
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
Cynthia Sanders 
2920 NW 28th Ter Boca Raton, FL 33434-6005 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

shelleybilltoby@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Shelley Hill 
< shelleyb i I ltoby@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 12:02 AM 
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
Shelley Hill 
4004 Brandon Hill Dr Tallahassee, FL 32309-2654 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

nicholehofford@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nichole Hofford 
< nicholehoffo rd@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 12:03 AM 
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
Nichole Hofford 
4514 W Beachway Dr Tampa, FL 33609-4234 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

davidkywildcats@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David House 
< davidkywildcats@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 7:48 AM 
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
David House 
14449 69th Dr N West Palm Beach, FL 33418-7240 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

achazing@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Adam Chazin-gray 
< achazi ng@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 7:01 AM 
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
Adam Chazin-gray 
Berkeley, CA 94702 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bdbenyak@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Donalie Benyak 
< bdbenyak@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Donalie Benyak 
6979 Winkler Rd Apt 327 Fort Myers, FL 33919-7027 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

reinerleslie@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Leslie Reiner 
< rei nerleslie@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 12:01 AM 
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
here in Florida. middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making 
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
Leslie Reiner 
811 S Edison Ave Tampa, FL 33606-2918 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

enidpackad@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of enid packRD 
< enid packad@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 4:00 AM 
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
enid packRD 
4140 W Gulf Dr Sanibel, FL 33957-5102 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

judyk1ee1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Judith Lee <judyklee1 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 12:00 AM 
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
Judith Lee 
12 Barnard Ct Maitland, FL 32751-6308 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mmolle4898@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marcia Molle' <mmolle4898 
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
Marcia Molle' 
450 Hickorynut Ave Oldsmar, FL 34677-2017 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

maggierz45@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Margaret Zeiner <maggierz45 
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
here in Florida. This is a great way for senior citizens and everyone else to save money on their electricity bills while 
helping the environment. We need easier access to solar; not more roadblocks to prevent it. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 
Margaret Zeiner 
3624 Summerwind Cir Bradenton, FL 34209-5801 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

alex79818@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alejandro Argerich <alex79818 
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
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer''. was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
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
Alejandro Argerich 
3891 W SR-84 Davie, FL 33312 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Bradley Martin <Martinbradley8535@yahoo.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 7:51 AM 
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

Bradley Martin 

Mr Bradley Martin 
Martinbradley8535@yahoo.com 
500 MARTHA DR 
Buda, TX 78610 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

joyfulheart75@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Suzanne Hutto <joyfulheart75 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 1 :08 AM 
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
Suzanne Hutto 
6326 Bahama Shores Dr S Saint Petersburg, FL 33705-5438 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mdipboye@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Dipboye 

< mdipboye@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Mary Dipboye 

938 Golfside Dr Winter Park, FL 32792-5126 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jeannie@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeannie Hamilton 
<jeannie@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 1 :06 AM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

What are you thinking? Please be forward-thinking human beings and not status quo, backward thinking individuals. The 
middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country and our industry 
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

Please DO THE RIGHT THING for the future of this planet and not just think from your own narrow perspective. We 
MUST wean this country OFF fossil fuels. The sun provides an ENDLESS supply of energy fuel. The sun is not ruining our 
fragile natural environment with mining, drilling, tracking, leaking pipe lines, deforestation, contaminating our ocean 
wildlife and more. One way to leave an admirable legacy for generations to come is through solar power. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 
Jeannie Hamilton 
1085 Alcove Loop The Villages, FL 32162-4417 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

smithinski1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marsha Smith <smithinski1 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:03 AM 
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
Marsha Smith 
6701 NW 169th St Apt 8102 Hialeah, FL 33015-4216 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

evjenl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda Evjen 
<evjenl@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:02 AM 
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
Linda Evjen 
7108 SW 75th St Gainesville, FL 32608-5608 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

nancy.goldman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nancy Goldman 

< nancy.gold man@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 4:37 AM 

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
Nancy Goldman 

1945 Gulf Of Mexico Dr Unit 507 Longboat Key, FL 34228-3351 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pward51@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Pamela Ward < pwardS 1 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, September 11, 2020 9:08 PM 
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
Pamela Ward 
2142 Parker Rd Cantonment, FL 32533-8100 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gernio@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gerni Oster 
< gernio@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Gerni Oster 
2535 2nd Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33713-8739 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

josielr65@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Josie Rozzelle <josielr65 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, September 11, 2020 9:07 PM 
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
Josie Rozzelle 
Cocoa, FL 32927 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

wickw50@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Wicklund <wickwS0 
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

Further, deregulation of electricity providers in the entire state of Florida should commence immediately. 

Sincerely, 
John Wicklund 
113 30th St W Bradenton, FL 34205-4244 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jmurphy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeanne Murphy 
<j mu rphy@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 4:52 AM 
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
Jeanne Murphy 
Largo, FL 33778 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

susancurtis1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Curtis <susancurtis1 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 4:36 AM 
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
Susan Curtis 
Sarasota, FL 34238 
susancurtisl@comcast.net 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jackie@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jacqueline Hawkes 
<jackie@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, September 11, 2020 9:05 PM 
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
Jacqueline Hawkes 
8495 SE 126th Pl Belleview, FL 34420-5412 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Derek Gisriel <mrgisriel@me.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 4:45 AM 
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

Derek Gisriel 

Mr Derek Gisriel 
mrgisriel@me.com 
802 Matagorda St 

San Antonio, TX 78210 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jhwagner00@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janice Wagner <jhwagner00 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, September 11, 2020 11 :56 PM 
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
Janice Wagner 
Tampa, FL 33609 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mike.vizvary@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Vizvary 
< mike.vizvary@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 1:54 AM 
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
rights. 

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
Michael Vizvary 
2319 Aubrey Ln Sarasota, FL 34231-4646 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

luis.guzman.ve@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Luis Guzman 
< luis.guzman.ve@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 1 :53 AM 
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
Luis Guzman 
Bradenton, FL 34207 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cecigaza@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cecilia Guzman 
< cecigaza@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 1 :52 AM 
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
Cecilia Guzman 
Bradenton, FL 34207 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

howardsil123@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Howard Silverman <howardsil123 
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
Howard Silverman 
2902 Lucina Ct Fort Myers, FL 33908-1670 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

skaineg@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Kaineg 

< skai neg@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, September 11, 2020 11 :33 PM 

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
Susan Kaineg 

13030 Poinsettia Ave Seminole, FL 33776-4321 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jnicophene@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jean-Paul Nicophene 
<jnicophene@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 11 :32 PM 
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
Jean-Paul Nicophene 
1216 Windsor Cir Brandon, FL 33510-2929 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bfield222@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bonnie Field <bfield222 
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
Bonnie Field 
Leesburg, FL 34748 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cgbrittain@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carol Brittain 

<cgbrittain@everyactioncustom.com> 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 2:32 AM 

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

Carol Brittain 

3024 Shamrock St S Tallahassee, FL 32309-3323 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

vmccallum14@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Virginia Mccallum <vmccallum14 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 2:33 AM 
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
Virginia Mccallum 
7602 Partridge Street Cir Bradenton, FL 34202-4028 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cohenboca@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rebecca Cohen 
< cohenboca@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Rebecca Cohen 
1033 Grand Isle Ter Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418-4582 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mjcannon@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Margaret Jean Cannon 
< mjcannon@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, September 11, 2020 11 :31 PM 
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
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. This not just your future but ours as well. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest-growing job in the country, and our 
industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities 
across the United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get 
worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy and 
choose how they power their lives. Less gas as well as we don't need pipelines we need solar panels. 

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
Margaret Jean Cannon 
548 B Beach Rd Sarasota, FL 34242-1973 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jefay@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jane Phelan 
<jefay@everyactioncustom.co m > 

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
Jane Phelan 
2578 66th Ter S Saint Petersburg, FL 33712-5608 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

PATRICIA.LONG.FLORIDA@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Long 
< PATRICIA.LONG.FLORI DA@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Patricia Long 
Venice, FL 34285 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

donaldclee52@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Donald Lee <donaldclee52 @everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Donald Lee 
315 W George Ave Maitland, FL 32751-5536 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jean@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jean Steckler 
<jean@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 1:31 AM 
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
Jean Steckler 
181 Bella Vista Ter North Venice, FL 34275-6757 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

wducharm@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Ducharme 

< wducharm@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, September 11, 2020 11 :30 PM 

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

onewriter2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Katherine Morgan <onewriter2 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 1:23 AM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is hardly the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to 
solar rights that will hurt jobs, take money out of people's pockets, and serve to abandon critical efforts to ameliorate 
climate change. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, a "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our 
industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half--i.e.,125,000 jobs and families at risk in 
communities across the United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty. 
Without thoughtful, visionary, courageous leadership, this negative pattern could grow worse. 

People and businesses in Florida rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and choose 
how they power their lives. 
Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience and intelligence of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, 
Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that could be coming our way. 

Please pause to intelligently generate a wholesome vision of Florida's energy needs and solutions rather than support 
more visionless, fossil-fuel status quo which has clearly demonstrated abundant harmfulness and merciless 
contributions to climate change--as evidence by record-breaking conflagrations in California, Oregon, Australia, and 
record-breaking domestic and worldwide flooding. 

The fossil fuel industry is a dinosaur that has been fed by a gravy train of taxpayer subsidies and ignorance. Fossil fuels 
were great during the Industrial Revolution, but have long outlived their usefulness. Yet this dinosaur industry continues 
to pressure and manipulate public servants to "keep doing the same old thing over and over again while expecting 
different results." This is insanity. We're counting on your sanity, wholesome vision, and thoughtfulness. 

Please evaluate something greater and more important than personal interest, and actively support sane solar power, 
solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering here in 
Florida. 

Thank you for your integrity, consideration, and support for real solutions. 

Sincerely, 
Katherine Morgan 
Gainesville, FL 32605 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thomas Cleary <Thomas.Cleary.109380919@p2a.co> 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 1 :46 AM 

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

rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l ", which would have prohibited the 

subsidization of solar energy, and approved' Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 

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
Thomas Cleary 
3109 W Arch St 
Tampa, FL 33607 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Vicente Nazario <vjnazario15@gmail.com> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 11 :53 PM 
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

Vicente Nazario 

Mr Vicente Nazario 
vjnazario1S@gmail.com 
9 city place 
Nashville, Tennessee 37209 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Tommy Moseley <tnmoseley@gmail.com> 
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

Tommy Moseley 

Mr Tommy Moseley 
tnmoseley@gmail.com 
290 Aqua Vista Dr 
Kerrville, TX 78028 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Luis Correa < Luis.Correa.359995631@p2a.co> 

Friday, September 11, 2020 10:04 PM 

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
Luis Correa 
6151 Glory Bower Dr 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Linda Combee <Linda.Combee.359994461@p2a.co> 

Friday, September 11, 2020 9:58 PM 

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
Linda Combee 
416 Smiley Ct 
Winter Haven, FL 33884 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Richard Franco < Richard.Franco.359987441@p2a.co > 
Friday, September 11, 2020 8:57 PM 
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
Richard Franco 
760 Sextant Dr 
Sanibel, FL 33957 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Adam Clarke <amc7188@yahoo.com> 

Friday, September 11, 2020 8:54 PM 

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

Adam Clarke 

Mr Adam Clarke 

amc7188@yahoo.com 

85087 Christian Way 

Yulee, Fl 32097 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Rose Rosell <roserosellq@gmail.com> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 8:52 PM 
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

Rose Rosell 

Ms Rose Rosell 
roserosellq@gmail.com 
2795 Reston St, Unit 106 
Melbourne, FL 32935 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Ken Berrios <kenberrios1@gmail.com> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 8:28 PM 
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

Ken Berrios 

Ms Ken Berrios 
kenberriosl@gmail.com 
226 BRONZE LEAF CT 
APOPKA, FL 32703 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lisha Daigle < Lisha.Daigle.203134836@p2a.co> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 8:23 PM 
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
Lisha Daigle 
5598 Wellesley Park Dr 
Boca Raton, FL 33433 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Usaf-Ali Castle <UsafAli.Castle.359983058@p2a.co> 

Friday, September 11, 2020 8:19 PM 

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
Floridians need more tools - not less -in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net 
metering here in Florida. 

Regards, 
Usaf-Ali Castle 
2759 Elmhurst Cir 
Orlando, FL 32810 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Timothy Koller <kollertim152@gmail.com> 
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

People and businesses across th_e state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 
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

Timothy Koller 

Mr Timothy Koller 
ko11ertim152@gmail.com 
325 racetrack road NW 
Fort Walton , Florida 32547 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Tyler Ammons <tylerblake988@icloud.com> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 8:18 PM 
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
choose how they power their lives. · 

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

Tyler Ammons 

Mr Tyler Ammons 
ty1erblake988@icloud.com 
1815 Sirocco Loop 
Fortwalton Beach, FL 32547 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Larry Austin < larryaustinjr@hotmail.com> 

Friday, September 11, 2020 8:11 PM 

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

Larry Austin 

Mr Larry Austin 
larryaustinjr@hotmail.com 

17406 magnolia view dr 
Clermont, FL 34711 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

William Filson-Dineen <filsondineen@gmail.com> 

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

William Filson-Dineen 

Mr William Filson-Dineen 

filsondineen@gmail.com 
651 Cornwall Terrace 
Mary Esther, Florida 32569 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

lain King <kingiain87@yahoo.com> 

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
lain King 

Mr lain King 

kingia i n87@ya hoo .com 

404 marina pointe drive 

Niceville, Fl 32578 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Alex Varela <avarela@theprocompanies.com> 

Friday, September 11, 2020 8:09 PM 

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

Alex Varela 

Ms Alex Varela 

avarela@theprocompanies.com 

3526 Maple Ridge Loop 

Kissimmee, FL 34741 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Stephen Hernandez <lindabeth2000@yahoo.com> 

Friday, September 11, 2020 8:08 PM 

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

Stephen Hernandez 

Ms Stephen Hernandez 
lindabeth2000@yahoo.com 

15012 Caruthers Rd 
Dover, Fla 33527 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Alexis Campagne <campagnealex0@gmail.com> 

Friday, September 11, 2020 8:07 PM 

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

Alexis Campagne 

Mr Alexis Campagne 

campagnealexO@gmail.com 

112 Maurice Ave Nw 

Fort Walton Beach, FL 32548 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Arden Lambson <arden@surferdude.com> 
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

Arden Lambson 

Mr Arden Lambson 
arden@surferdude.com 
1765 Dogwood Dr 
Merritt Island, FL 32953 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Samuel Duran <samjduran@yahoo.com> 

Friday, September 11, 2020 8:05 PM 

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

Samuel Duran 

Mr Samuel Duran 

sam.jduran@yahoo.com 

4320 Commons Dr W, Apt 2106 

Destin, Florida 32541 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jpmille1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Justin Miller <jpmille1 

@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 3:39 PM 
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
Justin Miller 
1500 14th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33704-4006 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dadabe12@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nancy Warlick <dadabe12 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, September 11, 2020 11 :35 AM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

Florida is the perfect state for solar. The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more 
uncertainty by making changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse . 

. People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 
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
Nancy Warlick 
1221 Falcon Dr Orlando, FL 32803-2208 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

veeckels@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Vicki Eckels 

< veeckels@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, September 11, 2020 3:36 PM 

Office of Commissioner Polmann 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

Fair is fair. I produce more power from solar during the day than I can use, it goes on the grid because I'm connected, 

FP&L sells my excess to a neighbor for a profit and I get couple cents back on top of paying FP&L a base rate of almost 

$10 a month for that privilege. To do away with net-metering is petty and unfair. 

I applaud FP&L for installing big solar farms. But there are transmission power losses in the distribution of that power. 

There is very little loss when power goes from my house to a neighbor. This is a good thing. 

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

Please be fair to all participants in the production of solar power. 

Sincerely, 
Vicki Eckels 
917 SE 14th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316-6001 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

naretteran@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Naret Teran 

< naretteran@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, September 11, 2020 7:32 PM 

Office of Commissioner Polmann 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

Greetings Commissioners, 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy future 

and choose how they power their lives with an abundant source of renewable energy. 

Solar tech has allowed for good return on investment but battery tech is still not there yet. The idea that monopolies will 

treat their customers poorly is not new but you have the power to see that fairness is afforded. We the people that have 

gone solar or will go solar know that net metering is fair, logical, and when looked at objectively, mutually beneficial. 

The power transmission system can be stranded by long distances but generating power on your own roof or your 

neighbor's roof just makes sense. As they say, all things in moderation. If we lived this motto we can make the world a 

better place. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners, and all those looking to go solar from uncertainty by 

preserving net metering here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Naret Teran 

921 Dartmouth St Orlando, FL 32804-5723 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

marc.hurst@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marc Hurst 
< marc.hurst@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, September 11, 2020 11 :35 AM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

I am a homeowner in the Winter Haven area. I've very successfully operated my lOkW rooftop photovoltaic system for 
several years. 

A tremendous number of homes in Florida also could employ roof top systems, for the benefit of our environment and 
for their personal economic benefit, too. 

Through NET METERING please help me retain my economic benefit. And likewise continue to provide incentive for 
other homeowners, like me, to go solar, and benefit our environment, too. 

Thank You Sincerely, 
Marc V. Hurst 
4432 Burlington Dr. 
Winter Haven, FL 33880 

Sincerely, 
Marc Hurst 
4432 Burlington Dr Winter Haven, FL 33880-1106 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

chelem_2000@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dorothy Andrews <chelem_2000 

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
Dorothy Andrews 

2281 Savannah Blvd Titusville, FL 32780-7747 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

glennm@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Glenn Maltais 

<glennm@everyactioncustom.com>. 

Friday, September 11, 2020 6:35 PM 

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

Glenn Maltais 

1604 Gulf Beach Blvd Tarpon Springs, FL 34689-2218 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kathyawatt.kw@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Wagner 

< kathyawatt.kw@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, September 11, 2020 11 :33 AM 

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

Sola r's time has come and I applaud all those that have answered the call to help our environment by switching to solar 

power. We voted to allow this so STOP messing around with what the voters obviously want. 

Sincerely, 
Mary Wagner 

1898 Shore Dr S South Pasadena, FL. 33707-4656 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

artkush@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Arthur Kushner 

< artkush@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, September 11, 2020 5:35 PM 

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
Arthur Kushner 
1414 Tangier St Coral Gables, FL 33134-2459 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

davesrebates@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of david cooper 

< davesrebates@everyactioncustom.co m > 

Friday, September 11, 2020 5:34 PM 

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

david cooper 

3900 Marine Pkwy New Port Richey, FL 34652-3142 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

maialynda@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynda Leibowitz 

< maialynda@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Lynda Leibowitz 
2227 Turnbull Bay Rd New Smyrna Beach, FL 32168-5972 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

biggems60@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Otha Herrod < biggems60 

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
Otha Herrod 

7147 Old Kings Rd S Apt 95 Jacksonville, FL 32217-3346 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

solar@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jim Janninck 
<solar@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 5:35 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
I support Net Metering - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann, 

We have been generating 90% of the power we need for our home using rooftop solar since 2016. 

Net Metering is the regulatory policy that makes this solar system possible. When we generate electricity that we cannot 
immediately use, we sell it onto the grid for others who need it. And at night, when we cannot generate our own power, 
we buy that electricity back from the utility. 

Eliminating Net Metering would create an unfair and unsustainable condition where we would be giving away energy 
during part of the day, but still paying full price to buy it back later. 

Our decisions to buy solar equipment in the first place were entirely based on the fair system of being able to sell power 
during the day to buy it back at night. Without Net Metering, we never would have purchased our solar equipment to 
begin with: the cost of ownership would then be too high. 

Please protect the opportunity for Floridians to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by preserving our 
successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Jim Janninck 
Ocoee,FL34761 
solar@timberspring.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mccannics1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Steven Mccann <mccannics1 
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
Steven Mccann 
1304 Azalea Dr Eastpoint, FL 32328-2328 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

amy388@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Amy Cobb <amy388 

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
Amy Cobb 
6724 Knightsbridge Dr New Port Richey, FL 34653-5928 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

janmhartman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jan Hartman 

<janmhartman@everyactioncustom.com> 

Friday, September 11, 2020 5:35 PM 

Office of Commissioner Polmann 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

In our previous home, my husband and I had solar installed, at our own expense. That is NOT a complaint! We wanted 

to solar!!! We took ourselves off the grid and added to it. Seems like a win/win for all!! But why would the Commission 

want to reduce the net metering? It's the only fair way for homeowners to feel that we are addressing one problem that 

is plaguing our planet. Instead, taking away net metering would only increase profits to the utility companies. And 

that ... is just not right. This ability to 'take a load off' our energy consumption, is what we feel in our hearts is the RIGHT 

thing to do. 

PLEASE, do not penalize us. There is plenty of energy to go around. And quite frankly, I don't think that we would have 

even had a credit on our account at the end of the year. So, the energy company used our produced energy all year. 

And then, if we had any credits built up, our pay back was, what, 5% of what we would have been charged. 

This should be an incentivized program!! 

And then there is this: 

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
Jan Hartman 

Safety Harbor, FL 34695 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ddedmon88@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dara Edmondson <ddedmon88 

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

Dara Edmondson 

Orlando, FL 32806 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ERIC HUSKEY < ERIC.HUSKEY.275549053@p2a.co> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 5:48 PM 
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
ERIC HUSKEY 
701 Heron Dr 
Delray Beach, FL 33444 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

DOUGLAS DILEONARDO <DOUGLAS.DILEONARD0.359958S24@p2a.co> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 5:37 PM 
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
DOUGLAS DILEONARDO 
7725 Craighurst Loop 
New Port Richey, FL 34655 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Deborah Deaton < Deborah.Deaton.359953989@p2a.co > 

Friday, September 11, 2020 5:12 PM 

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

and choose how they power their lives. · 

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
Deborah Deaton 
336 Alicante Ct 
Davenport, FL 33837 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Todd Desando <Todd.DeSando.359949623@p2a.co> 

Friday, September 11, 2020 4:53 PM 

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
Todd DeSando 
7443 Ella Ln 
Windermere, FL 34786 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

James Carpenter <James.Carpenter.359949191@p2a.co> 

Friday, September 11, 2020 4:50 PM 

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
J runes Carpenter 

3128 Oakmont Dr 

Avon Park, FL 33825 

1 




